
Please Post 

 
 

                                  
   

 
 

                    Announcement 
 
 
 
 

Compass Family Services 

 
Board of Directors Meeting 

 
Wednesday, March 13, 2024  

12 noon – 1:30 pm 
               Coblentz, Patch, Duffy & Bass 

       120 Kearny Street, 30th Floor (Post Montgomery Center) 

 
 
 

If you would like to attend, please email 
ekisch@compass-sf.org for the details, and 

to be put on the attendance list. 
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 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Erica Kisch
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Cc: Erica Kisch
Subject: Sunshine announcement, please post!
Date: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 12:32:46 PM
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Thank you!
 

 
 

Erica Kisch, LCSW
she • her • hers (Why pronouns?)
Chief Executive Officer
Compass Family Services  
37 Grove Street, San Francisco, CA 94102 | tel 415-644-0504 x1101
www.compass-sf.org 
 

     
 

 
 

mailto:ekisch@compass-sf.org
mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=userc0a9734e
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___http://www.compass-sf.org/___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzplNjdkYWVhZjZhYmU3YzQ3MmE4NDIwOTJjOGM2ZjkxYTo2OmY5NTc6Y2FhOWMzNjI0YTYyMmVmYTMxZGNiNTdkODY0OTQ1ODEzZTU3ODdlYzBlMzg4ZDBhYTBkMmM1YzM2ZjE3YzczODpoOlQ
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https://www.mypronouns.org/what-and-why/___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzplNjdkYWVhZjZhYmU3YzQ3MmE4NDIwOTJjOGM2ZjkxYTo2OjliM2M6NjVjMzBkOGQ4NjYzM2M5MTdhODNiNTNmNjdlZmYzNjViMjdmMzUzYmJkMjk3MzA0YjNiODc0ODkwZjY2MTg5YzpoOlQ
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___http://www.compass-sf.org/___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzplNjdkYWVhZjZhYmU3YzQ3MmE4NDIwOTJjOGM2ZjkxYTo2OmYxYmY6MmZjNDRkMTVhOWI2M2E3YzMzYWU1ZGI1YjgxYzU5MWVmY2RkZTZiMjMzMzUzYmQxNTg0ZmE3OTVjZWI3NDVlMDpoOlQ
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https://twitter.com/compasssf___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzplNjdkYWVhZjZhYmU3YzQ3MmE4NDIwOTJjOGM2ZjkxYTo2OjM2MWY6ZTQxZjdlNmY4ZGUwOWY1ZTg0YTg0ZmJlOGVlZGU0ZGZmZTRjYzczZTBiMWU1YjE2OWMxODA1MGM4ZDk4NTFkNzpoOlQ
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https://www.facebook.com/CompassFamilyServices___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzplNjdkYWVhZjZhYmU3YzQ3MmE4NDIwOTJjOGM2ZjkxYTo2OjdlMGY6OTI3MzVmMjBhNzJlNDM5YmQyYTJlYmY5MjZiM2VjMzU3YTc3ZjAxYzVhYzA0YWMwZGE0NzVjODBjZWIzODcwYTpoOlQ
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https://www.instagram.com/compasssf/___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzplNjdkYWVhZjZhYmU3YzQ3MmE4NDIwOTJjOGM2ZjkxYTo2OjllZDQ6OTljZDBiNzEwMjQzOTZlZTI3Y2E2MDM2NjllNDRhZmZiMGM2NmIwZWFhNzlmNjIzZmZmNTM3NmQ1MTAwZGQ4MDpoOlQ
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https://www.linkedin.com/company/62804/admin/___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzplNjdkYWVhZjZhYmU3YzQ3MmE4NDIwOTJjOGM2ZjkxYTo2OjkxM2Q6NzdmOTYxOThiNjQ2OGJkOGU2MWVmNjNlZjU4MmE2OTdmZGI5NDA3YTg4MDFjMmVlYWJhOThjNDY4MzY5N2FkMDpoOlQ
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https://www.tfaforms.com/4841680___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzplNjdkYWVhZjZhYmU3YzQ3MmE4NDIwOTJjOGM2ZjkxYTo2OmVmOWU6OTZjNzdlYjIwZmM3YTZlMGI1NmE2NDI1YTg1NjA3NDBhNGVjNDQ0OTYzMWMxMWExYjIyYmJjZmQ0NDExZDMxODpoOlQ

